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TO: All House Members (jgl’
FROM: ep. John C. Bear and Rep. Dave Reed *
DATE: September 17, 2012

SUBJECT: Resolution: Honoring the Unlverslty of Pennsyivania’s Feis
Institute of Government’s 75™ Anniversary

In the near future, Representative John Bear and Representative Dave Reed,
proud graduates of Fels Institute, will be introducing a resolutlon honoring the
University of Pennsylvania’s Fels Institute of Government’s 75" Anniversary on
October 4, 2012.

The Fels Institute was founded in 1937 by Samuel S. Fels, a prominent
Philadelphia entrepreneur and philanthropist, to educate successive generations
of public leaders on the practical principles of sound management and
leadership.

An impressive 169 Fels students or graduates, including a governor, three
mayors, nine State cabinet members and six State Senators or State
Representatives, have served in State government or local government in the
Commonwealth.

Please join me in congratulatlng the University of Pennsylvania’s Fels Institute of
Government on their 75™ Anniversary. If you would like to co-sponsor this
resolution, please contact Carol Hoffman in Representative John Bear's office at

717-787-1776 or via GroupWise at choffman @ pahouseqgop.com.



